
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 8/31/2011 2:24:54 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Fresno County PG&E Solar Projects

Meredith, I just spoke with Kate, who is consulting for the Defenders of Wildlife. She is 
concerned about the solar PV projects, especially after reading the article, and would like to
learn more about the projects. Could you have someone at PG&E get in touch with her?

Thanks,
Jaclyn

From: Kate Kelly [mailto:kate@kgconsulting.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 5:19 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: RE: Fresno County PG&E Solar Projects

Thank you Jaclyn. How was the CEQA clearance handled? Who was the lead agency for 
CEQA purposes?

Thanks,

Kate

Kate Kelly

Kelly Group

PO Box 868

SB GT&S 0318208

mailto:kate@kgconsulting.net


Winters, CA 95694

(530)902-1615

kate@kgconsulting.net

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 2:18 PM 
To: Kate Keiiy 
Cc: Douglas, Paul
Subject: RE: Fresno County PG&E Solar Projects

Kate,

The CPUC pre-approved PG&E’s request to build, own, and operator solar facilities through a 
CPUC Decision, which you can access here:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD.PDF/FINAL..DECISION/ f. The Decision
preapproved the program and does not require that the CPUC approve each individual project.

Regards,

Jaclyn

From: Kate Kelly [mailto:kate@kqconsultinq.netl 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Douglas, Paul; Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: Fresno County PG&E Solar Projects

Hello,

I would like to learn more about the three PG&E solar power projects mentioned in this article 
that were permitted/approved by the CPUC in Fresno County.

SB GT&S 0318209

mailto:kate@kgconsulting.net
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD%09PDF/FINAL%09DECISION/
mailto:kate@kqconsultinq.netl


http://www.fresnobee.com/201 l/08/28/v-textonly/2515627/pge-plant-casts-shadow-over-
solar.html

Can you please provide me with the name and contact information for the CPUC staff person 
that was responsible for these projects?

Thanks,

Kate

Kate Kelly

Kelly Group

PO Box 868

Winters, CA 95694

(530)902-1615

kate@kgconsulting.net

SB GT&S 0318210
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